
 

66-015 Buck-Singleton House  
4908 Hollywood Road  
College Park 
Built c. 1915 by George N. Buck, this is a vernacular two-and-one-half-story Queen Anne dwelling 
with a pyramidal roof. Its fish-scale shingles in the gable ends and bracketed porch columns are 
elements common to this style. Ada M. and Henry E. Claus bought the house from Buck. The Claus 
family passed it to the Singletons, who owned it until 1983. This is the first house built in the 
Hollywood-On-The-Hill subdivision. 


